



TREVOR S. LOCKO

ASSOCIATE



Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP
600 West Broadway, Suite 1500
San Diego, CA 92101

p 619.810.4377 **f** 619.810.4370
e tlocko@hahnlaw.com

hahnlaw.com

Trevor S. Locko is an associate in Hahn Loeser's San Diego office and is a member of the firm's Litigation Group. Trevor has experience in all aspects of complex litigation from inception to trial, including drafting operative complaints for consumer class filed in several states, participating in settlement conferences, and drafting settlement agreements.

Professional History

- Associate, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2021-present.
- Associate, Robbins, LLP, 2019 – 2021.
- Associate, Tatro & Lopez, LLP, 2018 – 2019.

Admissions

- State of California, 2018.

Education

- University of San Diego School of Law, J.D., 2018.
 - Honors & Activities: CALI Award for highest grade in Global Antitrust, Moot Court Alumni Tournament.
- University of San Diego, B.A., Political Science, 2015.

Memberships & Affiliations

- San Diego County Bar Association, Member.